

# OVERLOOK PTO

April 15, 2020 6:30 pm

Virtual Meeting

Minutes

Erin Simpson, Jillian Shipley, Megan Dean, Carrie Nolin, Amy Dietz, Jill Miller, Andrea Lovel, Cheree Johnston, Rachel Hess, Kathy Ott, Megan Postak, Nikki Ives, Brooke Buckston, Dana Day, Kristin Miller, Lisa Moore, Cadie Shaffer.

Pre-Read: Bylaw addendum, Treasurer Nominees

## Item

## Owner

Welcome

Jillane

## Budget(Feb/March/April)

Cheree

Not much has changed from Feb-Mar except for carnival. Will need to discuss the money at the school (carnival) needs to be taken care of and out of the school. Cheree will send out outstanding reimbursement for carnival and talent show.

## Meeting Minute (Feb)

Carrie

Motion: Megan Postak, Jillian Shipley Second-Passed

## Board Member Reports

Jillane, Megan D, Carrie, Cheree (10 min)

**Jillian**-Scholarship recipients have been selected

Fine Art Festival-Cancelled-PTO United deciding what to do with funds-either returned to school or back to school bash-majority desire return money to school and not funding back to school bash

**Megan**-box top check coming. If you do online shopping you can send your email to box top

## Principal's Report/Teacher Grants

Mrs. Simpson (10 min)

Feedback provided regarding current situation and schooling from home

Teacher Liaison Report

Mrs. Ott

Teacher Grant

## New Business / Upcoming Events

All

- Budget Committee chair
  - Mrs. Simpson, Jillian, Cheree, Carrie, New Treasurer
- Bylaw Addendum Vote
  - Motion for approval of the addendum-Postak, K. Miller-2nd
    - Motion approved
- All Fired Up fundraiser
  - Postpone until next school year
- Treasurer Nominations
  - Both candidates gave bio, vote will be sent out electronically to those in attendance tonight

## Committee Updates / Follow-Ups

- Movie Night
  - Wonderful, well attended
- Variety Show
  - Everyone loved the opening act and 4th grade dance. Well run and appreciate all of the hard work Andrea put into an amazing event. Appreciate the link where people can watch performance
- Carnival/Raffle Baskets
  - Cannot get money back but can reschedule vendors, still deciding how money will be handled but it will need to be deposited or returned. It cannot stay at the school
- School Project

- Flexible seating/classroom rugs
- Complete Bylaw Review Megan D, Carrie N, Rachel H (5 min)
  - Presented, discussion not to remove counting money half way through events as it was just implemented last year. Will keep in for at least one more year
- 4th grade luau? (5 min)
- Online Book Fair? (5 min)
  - Ask Stephanie to look into this
- Staff Appreciation? (5 min)
  - Everything will be virtual

Budget committee will need to present budget at May meeting (Mrs. Simpson, Jillian, Cheree, Megan, Carrie, new treasurer)

Questions

All

Motion to adjourn: Andrea Lovell Second: Amy Dietz

---

Important Dates!

- PTO Meeting April 15
- PTO Meeting May 20